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October 12, 1970

POOR ORIGINAL

fr. William ¥, J4dhice, Chief

Division of Qiver Jasin Studaies

sureau of Sport Fisheries and Wildlife
U. S. Department of the Interior
Washington, D. C. 20240

NDear Mr. White:

Five coples of Metropolitan Idison Company's Preoperational "nviron-
mental Radioactivity Survey ieport, dated September 1, 17979, are
herewith enclosed for your use. The report, relating to the

Turee Mile Island uclear Station Units 1 and 2, concerns the site
located on Three '‘ile Island in the Susquehana River in Dauplin
County, Pennsylvania.

Sincerely,

Original Signed by
Charles G. Long

Richard C. reYoung, Assistant Dircctor
for Presnurized Water deactors
Division ol Reactor Licensing
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